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May 8, 2014

Rob Barrass

Lead Regulatory Counsel

Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited
14 Carlton Street

Toronto ON M5B 1K5

Dear Mr. Barrass:

Re: Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (*THESL")
Board File Numbers EB-2013-0234 and EB-2014-0163

Further to the Board'’s decision on the Motion for Review in EB-2014-0163, THESL re-
filed its interrogatory responses (“IR”) on May 6, 2014.

The Board has reviewed those IRs and the redactions are not in accordance with the
Board’s oral decision rendered on May 2, 2014. The one change that the Motion for
Review panel made to the original panel’s findings is that copies of the agreements
between THESL and a wireless-attachment customer requested in Board Staff IR No.
22 will remain confidential. All other findings of the original panel stand.

The following interrogatory responses must be un-redacted and filed with the Board:

e Consumer Council of Canada No.3 and 5; and
e Energy Probe Research Foundation No. 18.

The joint experts’ statement regarding competition issues includes certain areas that
have been redacted. THESL must coordinate with the facilitator for the Experts
Conference (Mr. Chris Haussmann) and provide a revised version of the joint experts’
statement that un-redacts portions of the joint statement in accordance with the Board’s
decision on the Motion for Review.

The un-redacted interrogatories described above and the revised joint statement must
be filed with the Board and copied to all parties by 4:45 p.m. on May 12, 2014



Ontario Energy Board

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

c.c. Robert Warren, WeirFoulds LLP
Chris Haussmann, Haussmann Consulting Inc.



